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In the spring of 1973, the Kowashimizu branch school was closed and synthesized to the

Kawahigashi junior high school.
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In autumn, there was a centennial anniversary ceremony in Kawahigashi.
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The school's name changed to the Kawahigashi-town Kawahigashi second elementary school in
1978. - '
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The eastern part of the school building was getting old, so they remodeled all 3 floors from wood to

ferroconcrete. They also added multi-purpose rooms to each floor. During the winter season, the
school was equipped with heaters, so studgnts could concentrate on their studies even in winter.
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Also, since 1998, a computer lab was completed, and each student was supplied with a personal

computer.
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In 1873, at the Housh0]1 Temple in Otawara, they opened the first elementary school, the Owada
elementary school.
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There were 3 teachers.
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There was no chair, so the students sat up straight on the floor.
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In 1875, the school changed its name to the Otawara elementary school.
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There were 88 students and only 2 teachers.
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The exam was so difﬁcult that student who got a bad grade couldn’t go up to the next grade
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In 1840, the school changed its name to the Dojima Jinjo elementary school. At that time, they had

some recreations like an athletic meeting, a field trip and a school trip.
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In this school, there were 5 classrooms, though only half the number of the students went to the
school.

MfcBEOFES. FR—30




